From: PUB Coastal Protection (PUB) <PUB_Coastal_Protection@pub.gov.sg>
Sent: Monday, 9 March 2026 7:54 pm
Subject: Sign up for PUB's Industry Briefing on Coastal Protection Code of Practice on 13 or 20 Apr 2026

SINGAPORE'S
J NATIONAL
WATER AGENCY

INDUSTRY BRIEFING

COASTAL PROTECTION
CODE OF PRACTICE Event Details*

Learn about Singapore's new Coastal Protection Code 13 & 20 April 2026

of Practice and the standards that will shape coastal Participantsito.chaose eitherdate
protection measures, from planning to maintenance. ENV Building

This briefing will highlight key requirements relevant Level 25, MSE HALL
to coastal landowners and Qualified Persons

undertaking coastal protection works. Q 2.00pm to 5.30pm

*Pl te:
) s I G N U P N OW eé::hnsaftlcipam should only select one (1)

date for the briefing.

Seats are allocated on a first-come,
first-served basis.

On-site or same-day registration will not be
. . A available.

More information, email us at Registration closes on 6 April 2026, or

PUB_Coastal_Protection@pub.gov.sg earlier, if seats are fully taken up.

RSVP @ https://go.gov.sg/coastal-protection-cop-briefing-rsvp

[~

Best Regards,
Strategic Partnerships Team
a: 40 Scotts Road #22-01 Environment Building S(228231)

SINGAPORE’S
) P U B NATIONAL m: +65 94363094
WATER AGENCY
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Confidential information may be in this message. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender and delete the email.
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